@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 13, 2021

Bob Regester

R & R/Regester Enterprises, Incorporated

844 Beaver Pond Dr.

Divide, CO 80814

RE: Receipt of Corrective Action Documentation, Antero Gravel, Permit No. M-2000-088
Dear Mr. Regester,

On December 11, 2021, the Division received your corrective action documentation associated with
Compliance Problem #2 identified in the July 13, 2021 inspection report of the Antero Gravel operation.
Compliance Problem #2 has been resolved.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 x8132.

Sincerely,

A

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jason Musick with DRMS, jason.musick@state.co.us
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